PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
APRIL 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—Phillips

Nahid Sanii—Yahyai

Martha Kern—Boprie

Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman

Gregory Vessels

Sarah Devereaux

Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
APRIL 2025

Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.

at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 28, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER
2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) March 24, 2025; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C) Board Liaison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Dixboro Farmers Market Letter of Support
B) Birdsong Forest Therapy

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Commemorative Tree & Bench Program
B) Mission Statement 2025
C) "Birdsong" Property Appraisals and Update
D) Vreeland Property Committee Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Cleanup Day Volunteers; Saturday, May 10th @ 9:30am
B) Bird Watching for Beginners Volunteers: Saturday, May 17th @ 10:00am
C) U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Confract

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) March 25, 2025 - April 28, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A)  March 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: TUESDAY, May 27, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting
March 24, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Matthew Yahyai,
Curtis Freeman, Jack Smiley, Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Park Commissioners absent: none
Others present: Trustee Dana Greene; Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director; Brenda Baker

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. February 24, 2025, regular meeting
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to approve the minutes of
2/24/2025 with the following corrections:
Reports B. Director — correct dollar amount of Grant Station one year enrollment to $119.
10. New Business A. 2025 4 WD Pick-up Truck Quotes — correct year of older truck that will be
replaced to 2001. Vote on motion as Yes 7 No O.
10. New Business B. Potential 2025 Roadside Clean-Up — Insert the word “up” into the sentence “Greg
Vessels noted the non-profit organization “House to Home"” accepts used furnishing to assist people
setting a home.” So that it reads “...to assist people setting up a home.” After the sentence, “Sharon
stated she recalls anti-littering campaigns in Detroit that required one to have a trash bag in one’s
vehicle.” Add the sentence “ Two organizations: New Detroit, Inc and Clean Detroit Committee
started the requirement to have a trash bag in one’s car. Before the final sentence, insert “Nahid
Sanii-Yahyai expressed concern for safety, and agrees that the Superior Charter Township Board
should take the lead on a roadside clean-up, if it approves of the clean-up. The Park Commission
could assist. Nahid also suggested that traffic could be stopped for a short period of time on a road
during the cleaning there.”
13. Pleas and Petitions — correct the spelling of “went” in Martha Kern’s comment about adding craft
projects and/or nature education to winter events, to “when”.

The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was none.

Reports
A. Chairperson



Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that she attended the March 10 forum on land preservation and
conservation. It was very informative. Nahid also attended the township board meeting on March
17.

B. Director
Juan Bradford asked that the Park Commission pause for a moment of silence in remembrance of
Marion Morris, long time Park Commissioner, who died this morning.
Juan submitted a written report. He added to this, information about a dinner at Christian Love
Fellowship church on April 19 from 2:00 to 5:00 pm to celebrate the ARPA programs; and that the
roadside clean-up will take place on May 10.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Sarah Devereaux submitted a detailed written report on the March 17 Township Board
meeting. Trustee Dana Greene attended the Park Commission meeting because Sarah was out of
town. During discussion Sharon Bryant-Phillips asked if there had been any findings of micro-plastics
in Superior Township. Trustee Greene did not have information on that. Jack Smiley commented that
he recommends the Township Board place a Conservation Easement on the Garrett’s Space property,
not just a deed restriction.

D. Board Attendee — Curtis Freeman
Curtis did not add to the reports of Trustees Devereaux and Greene, other than to note the meeting
lasted three and a half hours.

E. Park Steward
No contact from Ellen Kurath.

F. Safety
Juan reported there were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Dixboro Summer Days Flyer

B. Landowners Resource List

C. SMLC 2025 Fact Sheet and Forest to Mi Faucet Initiative

D. Legacy Land Conservation Information

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.  Memorial Tree and Bench Program
Juan Bradford drafted a policy to offer opportunities for people to purchase a tree or park bench to
memorialize someone or commemorate an event. The draft policy included the following cost

amounts:

ltem Cost
Tree $850.00
Tree Plaque $650.00

Bench with Plaque  $2,500.00

Juan also provided a list of 20 tree species that could be installed.



Several park commissioners questions the high cost of the items available. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai also
asked why Ash trees, particularly Black Ash were not included in the list of trees.

Juan responded to questions that the tree cost is for a fairly large tree, of about 3 inches in diameter,
because larger trees tend to survive longer. The bench cost is what is the average cost when checking
with multiple vendors. He noted these prices are similar to those found in other communities that
have memorial programs and policies. Several commissioners suggested offering an opportunity to
purchase a smaller tree and/or a bush for a small cost. After extensive discussion, a consensus
developed to have Juan bring back a revised policy with these options to a future park commission

meeting:

ltem Cost

Tree — size around 3 inch diameter trunk $850.00
Tree — smaller size $400.00
Bush $200.00
Memorial Tree Plaque $650.00
Bench with Plaque $2,500.00

Juan commented that he can contact a naturalist about including Ash trees. The main concern with
Ash trees is the potential to attract an infestation of Emerald Ash Borer in these trees.

There was also discussion about the potential of accepting donations for other park improvements
such as barrier free sidewalks, playground equipment, etc. Juan said this could always be considered,
should the opportunity present itself.

B. Mission Statement Review
Park Commissioners reviewed the current Mission Statement and two proposed revisions. It was
moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the following revised
Mission Statement.
The Superior Township Parks and Recreation Commission is dedicated to enhancing the quality of life
for our residents and future generations by maintaining the highest standards of excellence in public
service. We achieve this through the preservation, enhancement, and protection of our parks, natural
resources, and green spaces. We are committed to providing safe, enjoyable recreational
opportunities and programs that foster a strong sense of community, encourage social interaction,
and promote the physical and mental well-being of our residents.
The motion carried.

C. “Birdsong” Property Appraisal Engagement Letter
The engagement letter for an appraisal of the “Birdsong” property was presented for information
only. No action by the Park Commission is necessary.

D. “Rock” Property Committee Update
Jack Smiley reported that Trustee Sarah Devereaux will help facilitate community forums to discern
desired uses of the “Rock” Property. Jack has applied for a $25,000 grant from Cornell University for
plants and seeds to plant in the “Rock” and in the “Birdsong” properties. He walked the property
with representatives from Duck Unlimited about the potential for grassland restoration. Steve Peach
who farms land in the “Rock” property has been removing invasive buckthorn on the property.

10. New Business
A. Easter Egg Hunt on April 12 at Fireman’s Park — volunteers needed
The following park commissioners volunteered:
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Matthew Yahyai
Martha Kern-Boprie Curtis Freeman
Greg Vessels



11.

12.

13.

14,

The event begins at 11:00 am. Volunteers should arrive by 10:30 am. It will probably end by noon.

B. Earth Day: Tree Planting & Kite & Rocket Day on April 26 at Fireman’s Park — volunteers needed
The following park commissioners volunteered:
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Matthew Yahyai
Jack Smiley Curtis Freeman

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to approve payment of the bills
totaling $21,947.69 through 3/24/2025. The motion carried.

Financial Statement

A. February 2025 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the February 2025 financial
report. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions
Greg Vessels commented that part of the wreckage for a vehicle crash near Prospect and Geddes roads is
still sitting in the ditch. Juan recommended that Greg contact the deputy township supervisor.

Nahid asked that funeral information for Marion Morris be distributed to the park commissioners. Juan
sent an email to all commissioners earlier today, and will follow up with additional details.

Brenda Baker asked why the township website only contains Park Commission minutes for through the
January 2025 meeting. Juan Bradford responded those are the most recent approved minutes, as
February minutes were just approved tonight. Brenda suggested posting proposed minutes as well. Park
commissioners indicated this was acceptable.

Brenda asked if Schroeter Park had converted to a preserve. It is still a park.

Brenda asked what the status of Schock Park was. Several years ago it reverted to township board control
as part of the township hall campus.

Adjournment
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adjourn at 7:47 pm. The motion
carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



;//7'
g
PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT

APRIL 28, 2025

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, May 19, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commission Vice-chair Vessels

Easter Egg Hunt:
We had a very good turnout for the Easter Egg Hunt. Thank you to the Commissioners that
volunteered, and Utilities employee Dan Allen for leading the group in song.

T-Ball at Dixboro Village Green Park:

Ypsilanti National Little League, which is the official little league for NE Ann Arbor, Superior
Township, and parts of Ypsilanti and Ypsilanti Township will be hosting its first T-Ball game on the
Dixboro Village Green on Saturday, June 14th. Hopefully this will become a regular part of their
game schedule moving forward.

Forest Therapy:

A local resident has started a business called Birdsong Forest Therapy. They lead easy hikes in
nature which they describe as "a regenerative, guided, immersive experience to enhance the
health and resilience of mind, body, and spirit.” The have hosted two hikes in Cherry Hill Nature
Preserve. Their information is included with your communications.

Healthy Kids Day:

On Saturday, May 18h, the YMCA will be hosting a Healthy Kids Day at Firemans Park from Noon —
4:00pm. The event will feature sport activities as well as snacks, and they will be giving away
some YMCA swag.

Success by é:

Washtenaw Intermediate School District will be hosting a Success by é Youth Literacy Event at
Firemans Park on Thursday May 8th from 5:30pm to 8:00pm. This has become a yearly event for
them.

Willow Run Acres USDA Funding:

Willow Run Acres has been notified by the United States Department of Agriculture that they will
be receiving funds to assist with the cost of a high tunnel system, composting facility, ruff runoff
structure and pumping for the Clay Hill Farm & Garden.



(Directors Report Continued)

e Vreeland Property:
Moving forward | will be referring to the 302 acres that the Township purchase from Rock LLC as
the Vreeland Property. The Vreeland family once owned and farmed the property, and
Vreeland Road cuts right through the center of it. Last week | had the park staff mark off 11 acres
along the west side of the property just north of Vreeland Rd. This is where we will begin
establishing walking frails this spring and summer which will head north towards the "Birdsong"
Property. We are receiving $3,000.00 from U. S. Fish & Wildlife Service to plant wild grasses and
native wildflowers on the 11 acres this spring. Additionally, Steve Peach had begun working on
the property as park of his Farming Use Agreement. Steve has begun removing invasive
Buckthorn and clearing brush along Vreeland Rd. He will also be preparing the 11 acres for
seeding.

e P&R Commission Draft Minutes:
In March we began posting our DRAFT P&R Commissions Minutes on the Township website. This is
not required by state statute, but it is a good practice that promotes transparency. This will put us
in line with the Board of Trustees posting requirements.

e Summer Staffing:
| have posted on the marquee and in the office that we are accepting applications for seasonal
staff. We will need to get our summer staff hired very soon so that we are able to effectively
accomplish all tasks associated with the park maintenance as well as the numerous special
events we have scheduled. We were able to bring one of our seasonal employees from 2024
back this year. He began working three weeks ago and will hopefully stay with us until the first
week in November

Respectfully Submitted,

Juan Bradford



/\\i)

To: Superior Township Park Commissioners ’
From: Martha Kern-Boprie ’
Subject: Board Attendee Report on April 21, 2025, Township Board Meeting

Date:  April 21, 2025

I attended the Superior Township Board Meeting tonight. Other park commissioners present were Nahid Sanii-
Yahyai, Matthew Yahyai and Jack Smiley.

All board members were present except Trustee Brenda McKinney.

Citizen Participation
Tom Freeman spoke in support of the Dixboro Village Green Inc., Inc D.B.A. Dixboro Farmers Market. | also spoke in
support of this.

Mrs. Mahamoud asked questions about the financial reports.

Jerry Clifton, a resident on Pine Court, asked about Morris Concrete. He asked who this company works for,
privately or for the township? Mr. Clifton paid Morris Concrete for driveway and sidewalk paving, and Morris has
not responded to complaints about the work. Mr. Clifton also voiced concerns about a storm drain on Pine Court
that backs up frequently.

Mary Burton of the Utility Dept asked when the hiring freeze will be lifted, as it is having a negative impact on the
Utility Dept. Several positions were vacant, such as billing specialist and accountant, and now more staff are on
workers comp and family leave.

Jack Smiley spoke about the temporary deed restriction for Garrett’s Space. He does not oppose the deed
restriction as long as it is temporary. Jack advocates for a conservation easement for the long term. On other
topics, he supports more open space preservation south of Geddes Road, and also suggests re-considering the
planning consultant retained by the township.

Brenda Baker voiced concern about Ordinance 197 Urban Service District. She feels “blind-sided” by the proposed
amendment.

Irma Golden — She is concerned about blighted properties, and finds a reluctance by township officials to address
negative conditions south of Geddes Road.

Supervisor’s Comments

Supervisor Emily Dabish-Yahkind responded to concerns about blight, saying she is working on this with the
building inspector.

She is also working with the federal HUD agency about conditions in Sycamore Meadows. HUD has taken over
Sycamore Meadows and assigned a new property management provider. Collective data is gathered to review
potential buyers.

Regarding Utility Dept staffing, the supervisor said temporary staff could be hired, and/or other staff work extra
hours for additional compensation.

Approval of Minutes — all approved
March 17, 2025 - regular meeting
April 8, 2025 — special meeting

Reports — all received
Supervisor
Departmental



Accounting
Monthly Financial

Communications — all received

Committee to Promote Superior Township

Letter to the Board regarding Blight

Letter to the Board regarding Morris Concrete Solutions
Letter to the Board regarding Trustee Ken Schwartz
Letter to the Board regarding Roads Committee

Unfinished Business
Ord #169 Article Il -YCUA Sewer Service — approved on second and final reading

New Business

Ord #196 — Rental Housing Certification — approved on first reading. Extensive discussion took place about adding
text that renting a portion of a primary residence to a family member would not require full enforcement of Ord
#196. The consensus was to add this text to the ordinance at second reading.

Ord #197 — Urban Service District

There was a typo in the text of the ordinance amendment that lead some to think the objective of the ordinance
was to expand the urban water & sewer service district. The ordinance, once the typo was corrected, restricts
expansion of the urban water & sewer service district. Discussion took place among board members about the
need for more commercial services such as grocery stores in the urban portions of Superior Township. Approved
on first reading.

Resolution 2025-25 Accept the Lawn Care Proposal from Conklin Landscaping for maintenance at two round-a-
bouts

Resolution 2025-26 Accept the Lawn Care Proposal from Conklin Landscaping for maintenance at the Prospect
Road Bridge Area South of Geddes Avenue

Resolution 2025-27 Accept the Lawn Care Proposal from Conklin Landscaping for maintenance at the Superior Twp
Hall.

Supervisor Dabish-Yahkind requested and was given permission to abstain from voting on the proposals from
Conklin Landscaping, as she contracts with the company to maintain her property. The board voted to approve the
three proposals from Conklin Landscaping.

Resolution 2025-28 Accept the Streetside Maintenance Agreement with Mr. Butler for the Oakbrook and
Washington Square subdivision common areas. Approved.

Resolution 2025-29 Establish the Superior Township Roads and Blight Committee. This will be an advisory
committee with three initial members to address blight and road conditions. It will not be a regulatory
commission. Ken Schwartz will chair it.

Motion to Approve the Settlement Agreement and Release with Infinity

The twp. attorney spoke. This was the $100,000 of construction bond money released to Infinity Homes that was
not due to Infinity Homes. None of it was taxpayer money. The court ordered a settlement conference. Judge
Kuehnke recommend the township settle, as if the twp. went to court, it would cost a lot of money, and the
outcome would be the same as the proposed settlement. | think the settlement will return $65,000 to the correct
party. Approved.

Dixboro Farmers Market — approved.

Schedule guidelines for submitting items for Township Board agenda. The clerk explained this formalizes the dates
items and support documentation have to be submitted. Approved.

2



Discussion
Personnel Manual — Trustee Darah Devereau reviewed the current personnel manual and made several suggestions
for changes. Her suggestions will be reviewed by the Supervisor, Clerk and Treasurer

Job Analysis for Township Roles with Financial Oversight
Trustee Dana Greene suggested a board work session to review this, in the near future.

Criteria for evaluating whether to extend or retire the hiring freeze
The supervisor noted the Utility Dept is on solid financial ground, and should be able to hire temporary staff and/or
other township staff on an overtime basis to keep up with workloads

Roadside Clean-Up Event May 10, 2025
Trustee Sarah Devereaux is looking to recruit 100 volunteers. Last year there were 65 volunteers. The website
beautifysuperior.com will have more information about this clean-up event

Clerk’s Update on Woodhill Group

Clerk Angela Robinson reported that Woodhill Group will provide two hours of free assessment work on Friday
4/25/25. This will be to begin a review of financial management roles and work

Pleas and Petitions

A township resident spoke about poor construction of her home by Infinity Homes, and this company’s refusal to

follow up on her complaints

| spoke to recommend enhanced transit service to allow people to access stores and other places, rather than
trying to recruit stores into our township where there may not be the customer base to support the businesses.

A comment came in via the internet: Steph said she does not want Trustee Ken Schwartz on the Blight Committee.

The meeting adjourned at 8:50 pm.



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

Commission:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Chairperson

Greg Vessels
Vice-Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie
Secretary

Sharon Bryant-Phillips
Commissioner

Curtis Freeman
Commissioner

Jack Smiley
Commissioner

Matthew Yahyai
Commissioner

Staff:

Juan Bradford
Director

Don Waligor
Maintenance Supervisor

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Twp. Ml 48198
Phone: (734) 480-5502
Fax: (734) 484-4883

superiorparks@superior-twp.org

superiortownship.org

April 9, 2025

Board of Trustees

Superior Charter Township
3040 N. Prospect Rd.
Superior Township, Ml 48198

This letter is to show the support of the Superior Township Parks &
Recreation Commission for Dixboro Village Green Inc. in their submission of
a Transient Amusement Permit Application.

The approval of the Transient Amusement Permit will allow Dixboro Village
Green Inc. to continue its longstanding weekly Farmers Market on the
Dixboro Village Geen, which is now a Superior Township Park, during the
summer of 2025.

The Dixboro Farmers Market is dedicated to supporting local growers and
producers through the creation of a vibrant marketplace that is welcoming to
all members of our surrounding community. The market aims to preserve
both the area's agricultural history and foster innovation, while meeting the
demands of area residents for additional opportunities to purchase local,
fresh food.

Sincerely,

2
: i ?\
/&x;’r:BrA

Parks & Recreation Director



Join me on a regenerative, guided,

immersive experience fo enhance the

health and resilience of your mind, body & spirit.

Forest immersions provide a unique, personal exploration

of re-encountering the world through nature.

Forest bathing is accessible to all humans

regardless of age or ability.

ol S




PARKS &
RECREATION

COMMEMORATIVE
TREE, BUSH, AND BENCH PROGRAM

Establish a physical tribute with the Superior Township Parks and
Recreation Commemorative Tree, Bush, and Bench Program.

PURPOSE

Superior Township Parks & Recreation offers a unique opportunity for you to honor or
memorialize a special person or event in your life by donating in their name. Pay tribute to
a lost loved one, a life event or anniversary, or any other special occasion or date by
recognizing it with a commemorative tree, bush, or bench.

By purchasing a commemorative tree, bush, or bench, you are not only creating a lasting
tribute, you are also taking an active role in enhancing Superior Township’s Park System.

The Superior Township’s Park System includes:
*Cherry Hill Nature Preserve: 6255 Cherry Hill Road
*Community Park: 1425 Stamford Road

*Dixboro Village Green: 5221 Short Street

*Firemans Park: 8795 MacArthur Boulevard

*Harvest Moon Park: 1596 Harvest Lane

*Norfolk Park: 1815 Norfolk Avenue

*North Prospect Park: 3777 North Prospect Road
*Oakbrook Park: 8460 Berkshire Drive

*Schroeter Park: 8740 Warren Road

*Not all parks may be eligible to add additional benches, trees, or bushes.

How does the process work?
*Step 1: Contact the Parks and Recreation Department at (734) 480-5502 to discuss how
you would like to participate, and which park you are interested in.

*Step 2: The next step is to walk the requested park with a Parks and Recreation staff
member to determine the preferred location for your tree, bush, or bench. You may find an
area of an old bench or deteriorating tree you would like to replace, or you may find an open
space that would be perfect for a new bench, tree, or bush. Once you determine the
preferred location, the Parks and Recreation Department will bring your full request,
including the words you would like on the plaque, to the Superior Township Parks &
Recreation Commission for approval.

Page 1 0of 5



« Step 3: Once the location for your new tree, bush, or bench has been approved, you will
need to make the payment in full. When the payment is processed, the wording will be sent
to the plaque manufacturer, and your new tree or bench will be ordered. The plaque
manufacturer will create a digital mockup of your plaque and will be sent to you for approval
or edits via email. If edits are needed, it will be sent back to the plaque manufacturer with
your edits and repeated until the plaque wording is approved by you, the Parks and
Recreation Department. When you are happy with the wording, simply sign the proof, and
return it as instructed for the order to be complete.

How do | get additional information or start the process?

* To begin the process of participating in the Commemorative Tree, Bush, and Bench
Program, or to receive additional information, please contact the Parks & Recreation
Department at;

Email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org

Phone: (734) 480-5502

How should | make my payment?
* You can pay by Cash, Credit Card, or Check. Checks can be made out to Superior
Township Parks and Recreation Department and mailed to:

Superior Township Parks and Recreation Department
Commemorative Tree, Bush, and Bench Program
575 E. Clark Rd.

Superior Township, Michigan 48198

Page 2 of 5



COMMEMORATIVE TREE OR BUSH PROGRAM

Why support the Commemorative Tree or Bush Program?

* By planting a tree or bush, you are creating a living memory that will last for generations,
while caring for the environment. Trees and bushes are a lasting tribute that provide clean
air, ease noise pollution, create habitats for wildlife, and control erosion. You also have the
option of purchasing a plague to be placed before an existing tree.

How much does the Memorial Tree or Bush Program cost?
« A large (3"-4” caliper) commemorative tree will cost $800.

» A small ( <2.5” caliper) commemorative tree will cost $450.

» A commemorative bush will cost $200. Sizes will vary based on species.

The cost includes the tree or bush, installation, and care. The tree or bush will be
guaranteed for a period of five years. If the tree or bush dies during this period, it will be
replaced at no charge. After five years, the original purchaser will fund any replacement
tree or bush. Replacement cost will be determined by cost at time of replacement.

» A commemorative plaque for trees and bushes will cost $550.

If you would like a plaque to accompany the new tree or bush, or purchase a plaque for an
existing tree, the cost includes a bronze plaque designed by the purchaser and installation
of the plaque onto a concrete block placed in the ground in front of the tree.

Can | choose the inscription on the plaque?
* Yes. The plaque will be 7" x 5” and will have four lines of text with twenty-six characters
maximum per line (including spaces).

What tree or bush would be installed?
* Tree or bush species will be determined on a case-by-case basis. Determining factors will
include type of tree or bush desired, location, and soil conditions.

Where will my tree or bush be planted?
* Trees and bushes may be planted in any park or preserve, with the approval of the Parks
and Recreation Director and the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission.

What if my tree or bush needs to be removed?

* While never expected, a commemorative tree or bush may need to be removed or moved
due to construction or other unforeseen circumstances. The Township will consider moving
smaller trees but may not be able to do so in all cases. When contact information is
available, the Parks & Recreation Director will contact the donor to discuss options and
provide notification. The Township does not guarantee that after five years a
commemorative tree can be moved, or will be replaced.

Page 30f5



COMMEMORATIVE BENCH PROGRAM

Why support the Commemorative Bench Program?

« By donating a bench, you can honor your loved one, or special occasion one while
enhancing the aesthetics of the Superior Township Park System. Contributing a bench will
improve a park by offering a resting place for leisure and relaxation.

How much does the Commemorative Bench Program cost?
« A new commemorative bench will cost $2,500.00.

The cost includes the bench, a bronze plaque designed by the purchaser, installation, and
perpetual care.
* Price could change due to shipping cost and market pricing.

Can | choose the inscription on the plaque?

* Yes. One plaque may be placed on each bench. Maximum size of a plaque is 10” x 3".
Each plaque will accommodate four lines of text with twenty-six characters maximum per
line (including spaces).

What if my bench becomes destroyed?

« The Township will replace any destroyed benches due to vandals, accidents, or
unforeseen circumstances for a period of fifteen years. Normal wear and tear over the
course of fifteen years may necessitate the need to remove or replace benches. When
contact information is available, the Township will attempt to contact the donor to discuss
options for a replacement at the purchaser’s cost.

What would the bench and plaque look like?

Memorial Bench at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve

Page 4 of 5



PARKS &
RECREATION

COMMEMORATIVE TREE, BUSH, AND BENCH PROGRAM

Purchaser’s Name:

Phone: Email:

Home Address:

City & State: Zip:
Bench & Plaque Large Tree Small Tree Bush Plaque
$2,500 $800 $450 $200 $550

Please Circle One

Wording for Plaque
Four lines maximum, with a maximum of twenty-six characters per line including spaces.

The location of the tree, bush, or bench must be marked on a map and attached to this
application.

The full payment must be made in advance before any order will be placed by Superior
Township Parks & Recreation Department. The paid fee is non-refundable once the order
for materials has been placed.

I, the undersigned authorize Superior Township Parks & Recreation to place the order for
a Commemorative Tree, Bush, or Bench, and agree to pay the fee in full prior to
placement order.

Park Agreed Upon: Tree or Bush Agreed Upon:
Signature of Purchaser: Date:
Superior Township Staff: Date:

FOR STAFF TO COMPLETE:

Amount Received: Payment Type: Initials:
Page 5 of 5




Parks & Recreation Commission
Mission Statement

The Superior Township Parks and Recreation Commission is dedicated to
enhancing the quality of life for our residents and future generations by
maintaining the highest standards of excellence in public service. We achieve
this through the preservation, enhancement, and protection of our parks,
natural resources, and green spaces. We are committed to providing safe,
enjoyable recreational opportunities and programs that foster a strong sense
of community, encourage social interaction, and promote the physical and
mental well-being of our residents.

March 24, 2025



APPRAISAL REPORT

Michigan Land Conservancy Property
Superior Charter Township
Washtenaw County, Michigan
161.84 Acres M/L

Prepared by:

Daniel S. Edwards, ASA, IFAS

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
4/11/2025

yPEOPLES"
COMPANY

INTEGRATED LAND SOLUTIONS



Michigan Land Conservancy Property

Section 20, Superior Charter Township 25-0087DE
. 3509 S. Van Dyke Rd. Phone 989-635-0086
QPEOPLES P.0. Box 125 Fax 866-860-7904
ELS—QM Lﬁuﬁ;mu}i Marlette, MI 48453 peoplescompany.com

April 11, 2025

Mr. Juan Bradford

Superior Charter Township
Parks & Recreation Department
575 E. Clark Rd.

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Dear Mr. Bradford,
Pursuant to your request, I have inspected and valued the property identified as:

Michigan Land Conservancy Property
Vacant Land
Cherry Hill Rd.
161.84 Acres
Section 20, Superior Charter Township
Washtenaw County, MI

The purpose of the appraisal is to provide an opinion of fair market value of the subject
property as of the date of inspection for sale price negotiations. The intended user of this
appraisal report is the client, along with Ducks Unlimited and the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources (MDNR) listed as additional users. This appraisal was developed in
compliance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), the
Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisition (USFLA) for Yellow Book
Appraisals and the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) appraisal standards.

Where there is a conflict between USPAP, UASFLA, and DNR appraisal guidelines, yellow book
takes precedence. The “Jurisdictional Exception Rule” has been invoked in regard to exposure
time in order to avoid a violation of USPAP standards, which require a specific marketing time.

The analyses and value opinion in this appraisal are based on the data available to the
appraiser at the time of the assignment and apply only as of the effective date indicated. No
analysis or opinions contained in this appraisal should be construed as predictions of future
market conditions, or value.

The subject larger parcel consists of one tax parcel totaling 161.84 acres and will hereby be
referred to as the subject property.

- ]

Peoples Company Page 2



Michigan Land Conservancy Property
Section 20, Superior Charter Township iy 25-0087DE

Hypothetical Conditions:
There are no Hypothetical Conditions for this appraisal.

Extraordinary Assumptions:
There are no Extraordinary Assumptions for this appraisal.

The methods and data gathered for this report are prepared in accordance with the
guidelines of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), the
Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions (UASFLA) for yellow book
appraisals and the Department of natural Resources (DNR) appraisal guidelines.

Based on the appraisal described in the accompanying report, subject to the Limiting
Conditions and Assumptions, Extraordinary Assumptions and Hypothetical Conditions (if
any), I have made the following value conclusion(s):

Current As Is Fair market value:
The “As Is” fair market value of the Fee Simple estate of the property, as of March 24, 2025,
is
One Million Six Hundred Eighteen Thousand Dollars
($1,618,000)
The reasoning, conclusions, and much of the information and data upon which the value is

based appear in the appraisal report, any part of which I am willing to discuss with you
upon request.

Respectfully submitted,

/ (NAL ////k(,/(l ((/(wf(/'[/

Daniel S. Edwards, ASA, IFAS
Peoples Company
Certified General Appraiser # 1205000832

Peoples Company Page 3



APPRAISAL OF:

161.84 Gross, or 1569.79 Net Acres
South Side of Cherry Hill Road
Superior Township, Washtenaw County

Tax ID No: J-10-20-100-002
Owner: Michigan Land Conservancy

Effective Date of Valuation: February 25, 2025
Prepared For:
Charter Township of Superior

Juan Bradford, CPRP
Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared By:
Michael T. Williams, MAI

GERALD ALCOCK COMPANY, LLC
Real Estate Counseling and Appraising

315 East Eisenhower Parkway, Suite 5
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
Telephone: (734) 994-0554
www.geraldalcock.com




Principals

Julie M. Simpson
Marcel H. Vidovic, MAI
Michael T. Williams, MAI

Lorie D. Alcock

Stephen J. Simpson
Glee R. Loman

David A. Williams, PGA
Joanne M. Stockman
Alexander J. Groves, MAI
Robert F. Elder, PGA
Kristina L. Kieft

Craig M. Coleman

Gerald V. Alcock, MAI
Founder, 1977

315 East Eisenhower
Parkway, Suite 5
Ann Arbor, Michigan
48108

Telephone:
(734) 994-0554

Facsimile:
(734) 939-1100

email:
manager@geraldalcock.com

Web:
www.geraldalcock.com

GERALD ALCOCK COMPANY, L.L.C.
Real Estate Counseling and Appraising

March 21, 2025

Charter Township of Superior
Juan Bradford, CPRP

Parks & Recreation Director
575 E. Clark Road

Superior Township, M| 48198

Re: Appraisal of 161.84 Gross, or 159.79 Net Acres, Located Along Cherry Hill
Road, Superior Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan

Dear Mr. Bradford:

As requested, an appraisal of the above-referenced property was completed and
the findings are submitted in this report. The purpose of this appraisal is to
estimate the ‘as-is’ fair market value of the fee simple title interest in the above
referenced real property, as of the effective date of valuation.

This appraisal cannot be completely understood without reading the "General
Assumptions and Limitations of Appraisal" section of this report. Any reader of this
report is advised to thoroughly read and understand said section before relying on
any information, analysis or conclusions presented therein.

The appraisers prepared this report and the value estimate herein in compliance
with the requirements of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice
(USPAP), MDNR Appraisal Requirements, and the Uniform Appraisal Standards for
Federal Land Acquisitions - Yellow Book, noting that when conflicts arose, Yellow
Book is followed. This is an Appraisal Report.

It is the appraisers’ opinion that the current ‘as-is’ fair market value of the fee
simple title of the subject property, as of February 25, 2025, is:

One Million Seven Hundred Eighty Thousand ( $1,780,000 ) Dollars

This value estimate is subject to the “General Assumptions and Limitations of
Appraisal” noted at the eponymously titled section of this report. There are no
“Extraordinary Assumptions” or “Hypothetical Conditions” to consider.



March 21, 2025
Juan Bradford, CPRP
Charter Township of Superior

Page 2

The intended use of this appraisal is to assist the client with potential acquisition of the subject
property.

The intended user(s) of this report are the Charter Township of Superior, as well as, Ducks
Unlimited and MDNR.

The appraisers have not identified any other party as an intended users of this appraisal.
Receipt of a copy of this appraisal by such a party or any other third party does not mean that
the party is an intended user of this appraisal. Such parties are advised to obtain an appraisal
from an appraiser of their own choosing if they require an appraisal for their own use.

This letter of transmittal is not an appraisal report, however, it is part of the following appraisal,
which reveals the data used and methods applied in estimating the value. This letter and report
must not be separated because together they provide the necessary detail and analysis for
explaining and supporting the value opinion for the subject property.

The attached report, comprising seven sections and five exhibits, is an explanation of the

method of valuation.

Respectfully submitted,
Gerald Alcock Company, LLC

W Jiht ) b SIA~__

Michael T. Williams, MAI
Michigan Certified General Appraiser
License No. 1205004033



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

ROADSIDE
CLEAN-UP DAY!

SATURDAY, MAY 10 | 9:30AM to 1PM

Join us for a day of service
and help beautify the
community we all lovel!

What to Bring

Gloves

Sturdy, close-toed shoes
Reusable water bottle
Safety or sunglasses
Sunscreen & bug spray
Hat with a visor

Good vibes!

we’ll Provide

Safety vests

Trash bags

Grabbers

Snacks & Refreshments
Picnic Lunch at Old Town Hall
More good vibes!

Sign Up to
Volunteer!

Contac Us
(734) 482-6099 Ext. 5

More Information
www.BeautifySuperior.com




HabITS Project No.: \(/ L
Funding Source: GLFWRA

/
S

PARTNERS FOR FISH AND WILDLIFE PROGRAM
LANDOWNER AGREEMENT

This Landowner Agreement (Agreement) dated April 1, 2025, between Superior Township Parks and
Recreation (Landowner), and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) is entered into pursuant to
authority contained in the Partners for Fish and Wildlife Act (P.L. 109-294), the Fish and Wildlife
Coordination Act (16 U.S.C. 661 et seq.) and the Fish and Wildlife Act of 1956 (16 U.S.C. 742a-j), as
amended. This project was selected for funding because the Landowner(s) share(s) a common objective
with the USFWS to restore habitat for the benefit of Federal trust species on private lands, and the project
supports priority actions identified in the Regional Partners for Fish and Wildlife (Partners) Program
Strategic Plan.

Superior Township Parks and Recreation, 575 E Clark Rd. Ypsilanti MI, 48198, hereby agrees to
participate with the USFWS in conducting certain wildlife management practices on lands owned or
managed in Superior Charter Township, Washtenaw County, in the State of Michigan, described as
follows: all of, or within, Township 2S, Range 7E, Section 20.

In signing this Agreement, the Landowner(s) join(s) as a participant in a wildlife habitat improvement
program and grants to the USFWS authority to complete the habitat improvement project or the
Landowner(s) may personally carry out management activities with financial or material support as
described in attached Exhibits. Any donation of supplies or equipment to the Landowner for carrying out
the habitat improvements is included in Exhibits. The activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement are
not to replace, supplement or otherwise contribute to any mitigation or compensation that may be required
of the Landowner(s) or other parties as a result of any mandated requirements.

The term of this Agreement (also referred to as the habitat retention period) will be completed on
04/01/2035. This Agreement may be modified at any time by mutual written consent of the parties. It
may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written notice to the other party(ies). However,
if the Landowner(s) terminate(s) the Agreement before its expiration, or if the Landowner(s) should
materially default on these commitments, then the Landowner(s) agree(s) to reimburse the USFWS prior
to final termination for the prorated costs of all habitat improvements placed on the land through this
Agreement. For these purposes, the total cost of the habitat improvements to the United States is agreed
to be $3,000.00

Landowner:

The Landowner(s) or his/her land manager, with legal authority over land management decisions,
guarantee(s) ownership of the above-described land and warrants that there are no outstanding rights that
interfere with this Landowner Agreement.

The Landowner(s) agree(s) to allow access (with advance notice) to the USFWS and the other
cooperating partners to implement the project described in the work plan, and to monitor project
success.

The Landowner(s) retain(s) all rights to control trespass and retains all responsibility for taxes,
assessments, and damage claims.



HabITS Project No.:
Funding Source: GLFWRA

At the end of the habitat retention period, the habitat improvement project will become the sole property
and complete responsibility of the Landowner(s). There shall be no obligation to the USFWS after the
term of the Agreement has expired.

The Landowner(s) agree(s) to allow the USFWS to serve as his “agent” to secure the State of Michigan
wetland permit, all other necessary permits the Landowner(s) are responsible to obtain. Technical
advice and support will be provided by participating agencies in the application for the permit(s). The
Landowner(s) agree(s) to identify USFWS’ contribution to the project during public presentations,
reports, or other information published about the project, as appropriate.

The Landowner(s) will be free to remove any structure at his/her own expense at the termination of the
Agreement; however, the Agreement does not supersede any Local, State, or Federal regulation that
would apply to the removal of any such structure(s).

The Landowner(s) will not be responsible for replacing wildlife habitat improvements that are damaged
or destroyed by severe acts of nature.

USFWS:

The USFWS will work with the Landowner(s) and any other cooperators signing this Agreement,
throughout the entire Agreement term to support actions needed to ensure that the project is designed

and constructed per the Agreement and functions as intended.

The USFWS, its agents, or assignees will provide advanced notice prior to accessing the Landowner(s)
property to implement the project described in the work plan, and to monitor project success.

The USFWS assumes no liability for damage or injury other than that caused by its own negligence, on
the above acreage. The USFWS does not assume jurisdiction over the premises by this Agreement.



HablITS Project No.:
Funding Source: GLFWRA

Spatial Information Sharing: In accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, permission must be
obtained from the Landowner before any personal information can be released. The only information
that can be shared is payment information that is authorized by law. Therefore, Landowner consent is
requested to allow for sharing of spatial information about this project solely with conservation
cooperators providing technical or financial assistance with the restoration, enhancement or
management of fish and wildlife habitat.

I, the Landowner, consent to having spatial information about this project shared with other
conservation cooperators.

I, the Landowner, do NOT wish to have any spatial information about this project shared with
other conservation cooperators

Signatures:

Juan Bradford, Director, Superior Township Parks and Recreation (Landowner) Date

:‘E’/L( /I’ — :ﬂ)t?-—\__ 04/01/2025

Colleen Gleason, DU/PFW Biologist Date

Jim Hazelman, USFWS Partners Program State Coordinator Date

James A. Rader, Director, Great Lakes/Atlantic Region, Ducks Unlimited Date



HabITS Project No.:
Funding Source: GLFWRA

EXHIBIT A

The habitat improvements described below are agreed to by Superior Township Parks and
Recreation, (Landowner) and the USFWS in a Landowner Agreement dated 4/01/2025.

Landowner Information:

Name: Superior Township Parks and Recreation
Address: 575 E Clark Rd.

City: Ypsilanti State: Michigan Zip code: 48198
Telephone Number(s): 734-480-5502

Email: jbradford@superior-twp.org

Project Location:

County: Washtenaw Township Name: Superior Charter Township: 2S, Range: 7E, Section(s):20
State: MI

Grassland 1: Latitude: 42.28959 Longitude: -83.63547

Attached are maps and aerial photographs

Wetland acres: __0_, NWSG acres: _11, other habitat acres/units (describe):

Description of Habitat Improvement Project and Objectives (see attached maps and drawings):

This project will restore approximately 11 acres of native grassland identified in the attached project plan.
The role of the USFWS is to provide financial assistance in partnership with DU and to provide technical
assistance to design and implement projects through the Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program.
Specifically, the PFW Biologist will provide technical assistance, and cost share to restore 11 acres of
habitat in Washtenaw County. The project as proposed will provide diverse habitat for migratory birds,
pollinators, and other trust resources.

This project will be funded through the Great Lakes Fish and Wildlife Restoration Act (GLFWRA) and

Ducks Unlimited (DU) to complete wetland and grassland projects on private land through the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service, Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program. This project contributes toward achieving
our goals in the Glacial Wetlands and Grasslands Focus Area and the Western Lake Erie Watershed.

Native Grassland establishment:

To increase the habitat value of the property, 11 acres will be planted to native warm season grass and
wildflowers to provide habitat for migratory birds and waterfowl, monarch butterflies and other
pollinators, reptiles, amphibians, and other grassland dependent species. Currently the area is in row crop
agriculture with a corn/beans rotation. The area was planted with a rye cover crop in 2024.

The Landowner will be responsible for site prep, which will include a combination od mowing, discing,
and herbicide application. The fields will then be planted to a mixture of Big Bluestem, Indian grass, little
bluestem and side oats grama at 2.0 1bs. (PLS) per acre and wildflowers at 3.0 lbs./acre. The U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service will purchase the native seed mix and broadcast plant the area in spring of 2025. The



HabITS Project No.:
Funding Source: GLFWRA

Landowner will be responsible for mowing the planted area after August 15, 2025 to control unwanted
weeds and allow the native grass and forbs a better opportunity to become established on the project site.

The USFWS will provide management advice to the Landowner during the life of the contract. Contact
USFWS representative listed on the Landowner Agreement if you have any questions on the habitat
restoration.

USFWS will:

1.

2.

3.

Review, design and oversee completion of the project as described above and in attached
documents.

Provide 11 acres of native seed and broadcast plant the area once site prep has been completed by
Landowner.
Upon completion of each portion of the project, conduct a final inspection with the landowner

and contractors and review maintenance and management requirements with the Landowner. The
USFWS can provide management advice to the Landowner(s) during the life of the contract.

The Landowner(s) will:

1.
2.

Complete site prep on planting area through means agreed upon by the Landowner and USFWS.
Mow planted areas once in the late summer/fall of 2025 and twice the following year — once in
early spring and once after August 15 to minimize weed competition.

Maintain habitats for the length of the contract (10 years).

Assume all responsibility for all maintenance activities (mowing, brush control, and
exotic/invasive species control) associated with planting area.

Contact the Service representative listed on the Habitat Development Agreement if you have any
questions on habitat management. The Service can provide management advice to the landowner
during the life of the contract.

Budget Table:

Object Class Landowner Share of | USFWS Share of Project | Total Est. Project Cost
Categories® Project

Contractual

Site Prep S $0.00 $

Seed Mix and Planting $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Maintenance (in-kind) $300.00 $0.00 $300.00

Total Cost $00.00 $3,000.00 $.00

2 The total cost-share by the Cooperator, USFWS and Landowner must remain the same; however
allocations by category may be redistributed upon prior approval by the USFWS.

Any work to be completed may be modified with the mutual agreement of the aforementioned parties.




A

Z/T obeg

¥OIYEdNS 40 dIHSNMOL YHIYYHD ¥Od Id0dHd INHWASINGSIA MDOHEHD

T-2€C oLL 000°F€EG YAMON N¥AL OdHZ ¥0d HAMOX ZLIVONIAM 00-86GTSCOL 6EV6Y  INED §20Z/80/%0
—
— 66625 0Lt 000°7€6 FOSSHIJWOD ¥IV ¥0d YOLOW ‘00 XTdd40S ¥0ILOVYEL 896G6¢€00¢C LEVGT TNHED G20¢/80/%0
88°66 Nd Y04 TYIOL SEV6V TINID MOIHD
Ve 6¥ ZSL 0007068 GZ YYW - ENOHd TTHED N¥AL T0GZVCEQTI
v6 67 ZSL 000°0G8 GZ €933 - INOHA TTHD NVYAL AWIMYAEA ALITILO dMI ¥OIYHANS 10-6282201 SEP6Y  INED §202/80/%0
SV 8LE'ZT Nd 904 TYIOL PEV6Y TINID MDEHD
€6°€€€0T 000 A ANA A¥d GZ/0T/% dEASNYYL HSVD GZ0TV
00°GTE 000 POL PTC GZ0C HOYVW- dSOH/NOISNIJ dd95-SZ HOYVYR
82 L60°T 000 A ANA GZ0Z HOYVYW- dSOH/NOISNIJ dd9-G6Z HIYYRW
[AARAX) 000 POL V1T GZ0Z HOYYW- JdSOH/NOISNIJ aNNd TTIOMAVd dMI ¥OI¥EANS dg9-GZ HOYYRW PEV6L  INID G20Z/80/%0
0€°61 0d 904 TYIOL ZEP6P TINID MOHIHD
TE"E 000 T0T %12 SHEA Q¥V¥D IIAEYD TYANNY dg9-52z02
66°GT 000 TOT " ¥T¢ G20 HDYYW- WOOZAd¥dV¥)d LIAHYD dIHSNMOL ¥OIYdH4NS 07280586 CANI cEVGY TNID G202/80/%0
L 0€E Nd ¥od TY¥IOL 0E€¥6V TINID MOEIHD
vL 022 9GL 000°2SL SINA JIHSYHAIWIAW - INOH 99T YALSYH gzeze
00°0TT ZSL 000°GT6 SdINA JIHSYIGWIW - INAH 993 JALSYI MNVE ANOYHONAS/ENTO S WYS gzeTe #0€P6F  TNED G§20c¢/80/%0
8T €8 oLL 000°2SL SHITAANS dOHS 3 ONIWWINI HSAdd SHOIAYAS LIAHEED 104Ad HWOH SV6ELET ZZh6b  INED §20Z/80/%0
00°06%’¢€ TLL 000°TG6 TIIH XYYEHD TYSIVEAdY AL¥Ed0dd 27T ‘ANYAHOD XMD0DTIY dTVddED 0zsve 0CZh6y  TINED §202/80/%0
LS"98¢C TLL T00° 166 HONAE TYIYOWIW ¥0d HNOVTId ANYJHOD SID0Q0¥d 0249vd L80TE0DYANI €Iv6y  INID G202/80/%0
T€°622 Nd 904 TYIOL TIb6Vv TINID MDFHD
21 %S 9GL 000°2SL SHITAANS INAH 99F YALSYH OMT6-LOVN-EXHT
6T°GLT 9GL 000°2SL SHITAANS INAH 993 YALSYH SHDIAYAS TYLIAYD NOZVWY pdTM-A760-ONTT TIP6%  TNED §202/80/%0
06°8T Nd ¥0d TVYIOL 0T¥6% TINID MDEHD
00-c¢t 0LL 000°2SL GZ0Z - TYINIY ¥ITOO0D 6SVCCETE
0S°9 oLL 000°2SL YALYM ONINAS ANYANOD ¥HIVM HINJOSEY 25819968 0IP6F  INED §202/80/%0
Th €25°L 000 vOL %12 TIOMAVd GZ/LZ/€ dHASNVEL HSVYD aNnd TTIO¥AVd dMI ¥0I¥EdNS dg9-62L2Z¢ 90%6%F  INED §202/S2/€0
00°6S 000 0G60°€2T GZ0Z TI¥dY - HAONVIASNI TVINIQ TYINIA YITHA GZ TI¥dY S6E6Y  INED §202/S2/€0
NOILYAYOAY » SMUYd 80§ :pung
Junowy 1daqg 3UNo22VY uotadraossg EEVA=E| S0TOoAUTL # }22UD sueg 213eQg X232Ud
dml zotxadng :dd
Gc0c/8¢/v0 - G20C/SC/€0 WOJd dI¥Ad MDOHHD XONYN :I=sn

WY 6G:TT S20¢/2Z/%0



ININLIYdEd ENO NVHI HYOW OL dHEINGI¥ISIA MDOEHD SHIVOIANI-, #.

09°268‘0% NOIIVH¥DHEY 3 SMYVd 80G Ppunj Ioj Te3of
€L°GT 000 0S0°€2T GZ0Z AYW - HONYMASNI NOISIA 00 HDONVEASNI dSA GZ AYNA €8v67  TINAD 5202/22/%0
S6° 7980T 000 V0L VTCT A¥d GZ/¥7/v YHASNYIL HSYD aNQd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥0I¥HdNS dg9-6zveh I8¥6%  INED §202/22/%0
§9°CI1 96L 000°GG6 SNOIS AYA IEMD0Y ANV HLIM MOYIOWOL A€ SNOIS LL96S-TCZ 8Ly6y  INID §202/22/%0
00°000’¢€ TLL 000°1G6 TIIH XY¥IHD NO ANYT J0 TVSIVIAdY ANYAWOD SATJ0Ed SS6LY 9LV6Y  INID §202/22/%0
SETTT 000 060°€2T GZ0Z AVW- HADNVEASNI HAIT FATT TYNIORAIR GZ XYW SLV6F  TINED G§202/22/%0
00°6S 000 0S0°€2T GZ0T AYW - HONVEASNI TYINIQ TYINIA YITAA ST AYR ZLP6F  INED §202/22/%0
80°0S¢C oLL 000" ¥SL HOUYK- TANd MNVE XHEM 860666€0T 0LP6F  TINID GZ0Z/ST/%0
SE'18 N4 90d TYIOL L9F6F TNED MOEHD
L9° 0¥ oLL 0007908 GZ0Z TI¥AY- HEd LYTd NIOMIAN 8L29¢C
89°0F ZSL 000°908 GZ0Z TI¥dY- ddd IVTJd MIOMIIN ONI ‘SMIOMIIN ZVL 8L29¢C #L9%6%  INED G20C/ST/%0
0096 9GL 000°5G6 SNOIS INQH 993 ¥HLSYH MOYIOWOL A9 SNOIS €996G-T¢C Go9v6Y  INED S§20Z/ST/%0
16722 oLL 000°0¢6 GZ ¥YW - NYIvd SMY¥d - DJI¥LIDIETH XOYENT FI1d d-GZ ¥¥RW 0Sv6y  TINID G20Z/ST/%0
v LY OLL 000°0S8 GZ HOYYW - ONIJILS HANOHA TTHD HIOOITYM NOd GZ HOYYW 67p6F  INED GZ0Z/ST/%0
70°860'T Ll T00°1G6 WIT - HONAE FAIITIONAWNNOD ANYAWOD $SID0Q0¥d 0DdvdE 7 LZTEODIANI Zhb6v  INED G20Z/GT/%0
66°C OLL 000°%€6 HONIH TIYMAYYH HOV ILINVIISdX 9€ELLT ovp6y  INID GZ02/80/%0
NOILVYAEDAY ® SMI¥d 80G :pungd
Junowy adsa 1UNnooovyY ~ uotadraosaqg EEVS=F| 20TOAUT # 3O92Ud jueg 23eq ¥o92yd

dm] zotxadng :dd
§20¢/82/%0 — GZ0Z/SC/€0 WOdA HIVA MOHAHD ZONYN :Iosn

Z2/7 abeg dOIdHdNS A0 dIHSNMOL YHLYYHD ¥O0d Ld0dHd INHWASINISIA MDHHD WY 6G:TT 6202/22/%0



96 "€ §6°G682'LTZ S0° 0S¥k G0°G62T’'T 00°TIV ‘82 00" 1TV ‘82 NOILYI¥OAY - 9GL 3daa Te3og
00°2L 00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°000°‘Z 00°000°2 HOYNIIS 000°GG6-9G6L-80G
00°0 000 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S HONUYNALNIVAN 3 dIvdad 000°0€6-9S9L-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOIIVIYOdSNYIL 000°098-9G6L-80G
€0°0FG’T 0S°L 00°6z€’8 00°0 00°GL9 0070006 00°000‘6 YIHIO - SHDIAYHES TYNOISSHAIOHWd 000°908-9GL-806G
Py TI0L 00°0T G6°670°F G0°0G¥ G0°0G¥ 00°00G ‘% 00°0 SHITAdANS SNILYIHAdO 000°2GL-9G6L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘F SEITIINS DNILVEIJO 000°0%L-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°TTE 2T 00°0 00°0 00°TIE‘TT 00" TTE 2T SHIUVYTIVS 000" €0L-9GL-806G

NOIIVIEDHEI - 9GL 3daqQ
8€°868°2S LL78¢ 9L°690'€ST 0F"T9%‘P1T 7252819 00°G68°F1C 00°G668°F1Z NOILVMISINIWAY O3 % Mdv¥d - ZGL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000’G$ ¥IANN ININIINOF 000°986-25L-80S
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°002 ASNAIXA “OSIRW 000°G656-2G5L-80G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘L 00°000°L 00°000"L INTY dDI440 000°0¥6-2GL-80G
0€°LTO’E 11°62 Zh 19€’6 8T 9%0°T 8G°8ET’‘E 00°00S°ZT 00°006‘CT SANOd 3 HAONYYNSNI 000°G€6-2S5L-806G
00°0 0070 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 007006 AONYNILNIVA 3 dIVddd 000" ¥€6-2SL-80S
00°6S9 98°60T (00°69) 00°0TT 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SHNd 3 SATHSIAIWIR 000°GT6-2GL-806G
00°0L 6L°6T FI°P09’T 98°G6E 98°G6¢€ 00°000°2 00°000°‘C ONINIVIL 000°0T6-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 007006 ONIHSITINd 3 SNILNIUd 000°006-25L-806G
€L IVT 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYLSOd 000°TG8-2GL-80G
L9°6VT L6°%T 8T°0G¥ 76 6% 287671 007009 007009 SNOILVOINANWWODHATAL 000°068-25L-80G
S0°vE T8 €2 G6°80T SETT S0°vE 00°€¥T 00°€VT HONYYASNI HIAIT P00 078-25L-806G
6T LY €8°¢cz 187061 €L GT 6T LY 00°86T 00°86T HONYEASNI NOISIA €00 0¥8-2GL-80G
8T TLT Z9°%e 00°2¥%S 00°6S 00=LLT 00°6TL 00°6TL HONVIASNI TYINAQ 200°0¥8-25L-806G
96°9¢ S8 TT SF %92 00°0 GG°Ge 00°00¢€ 00°00€ SHOYVYHD % SHHEA MNVE 000°928-2SL-806G
GZ'6LT 05°8 66°0€8°T L9 ™98 TO QLT 00°T00°2 00°T00°2C YHHIO - SHEDIAYES TUYNOISSHAOE 000°908-25L-806
00°0 00°0 00°002’T 00°0 0070 00°00Z'T 00°002°T IIdAVY - SHDIAYES TYNOISSIIOEd 000°%¥08-CSL-80G
02 91§ 00°S T0°0S6 00°0 66°6¥% 00°000‘T 00°000°T SHITAdNS SNILYIHEJO 000°2SL-2SL-806G
00°006 00°6¢ 00°6€8°2 00°GT€ 00°S¥6 00°08L‘€E 00°08L‘€ dSOH T00°GZL-TGL-80G
G€°99¢’8 A ARA7 0T LZ8 Tl 0F°LLL 06°02ZL‘8 00°8%5‘0¢ 00°8%S‘0C SLIJAANAD ATIYXYL 000°GZL-TGL-806G
2L ISL'S LE €T SL"2geT ' 12 26 6L T §Z°2LY'9 00°669°LTZ 00°S69°LZ NOISNHJ 000°GTL-2SL-806G
€L EVS'Y s0°ze 8T°880°LT 66°C6T'T Z8°vE8’'Yy 00°€26°12 00°€26‘12 ¥O1d 000°60L-2GL-806G
06°2L9'% ST 8T Z€°v28’ST Z€°608°T 89°T9L'¥ 00°985°0¢2 00°985°0¢C SANIJILS NOISSIWHOD T00 €0L-TGL-80G
§6°069°¢€e 6°92C 9% "8LF’G9 vy -268°9 AR XA 4 007209 ‘68 007209 ‘68 SHIYYTIVS 000" €0L-2GL-80S

NOILVMISINIWAY J3¥ 3 XM¥vd - ¢GL 3daq

saanatpuadxyg

PT 09€’€TT 08°02 L6 LEB'ETY €8 197 ‘0¥ €0°00L'80T 00°8€6°22S 00°8£5°22S SHNNIATY TYIOL

PT 09€’€TT 08°0¢ L6 LEB'ETY €8°T97'0F €0°00L'80T 00°8€G°zZ2S 00°8€G°2ZS AANIAEE - 000 3dea Te3oL

00°0 00°0 00700068 00°0 00°0 00°000‘G8 00°000‘G8 ONYIVE dNOJd WO¥d NOILYIYdOodddv 666°669-000-806S

0G°00%’S 00°62 06710291 06°00%’S 057007 ‘S 007209712 00720912 NID WOMd $ T,dd¥Y 0Z-TZ0Z# ST T0T°269-000-806G

2z 00v ‘66 00°6¢ L6°TG0'€6C €€°196¢¢ €0°789°L6 00°9€L’06€ 00°9€L’06¢€ NOILNEIYINOD ANAd TYIEANID T0T 169-000-80G

00°0 00°00T (00°006°2) 00°00G‘¢C 00°00S‘¢C 00°0 0070 NYID0dd TYIYOWIN 200" %L9-000-806S

GZ°LT6'T 00°0 00°002’T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0070021 SNOILVYNOQ 000°%L9-000-80S

L6°0SL'T €6°0T VL L6L'6 00°0 9z°z0Z'T 00°000°TT 00°000'TT NNODOVY INIWLSAANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-806G

0Z°188°¢ L VT 9L°980°'TT 00°0 V2 €I16°T 00°000‘€T 00°000‘€T SANIAIAIQ/LSHYILNI 000°%99-000-806

HANIATE - 000 3dad

sanusaA™yg

NOILVAMOEY 3 SM¥Vd - 806 pund

k20e/TE/c0 agsn AONVIVE ST/TE/E0 SZ0C/TE/€0 149009 JAANINY LADANd NOILJdI¥DSHA JIIWAN T
HONVIVE dLX 19dd ¢ ATAVTIIVAY HINORW HONVIVE dLX 5202 TYNIDIJO

¥Od ALIAILOVY Gz02

Z/T :obeg

dIHSNMOL d0Id3ddNS dOd Id0ddd HJINLIANIIXE dNY

GZ0Z/T€/€0 DNIANA QOTdAd

ANNIATT

dml xotasdng :d4d
ADNEN :I9s(
Wd 8€:ZT S20¢/2Z/%0



TE€E°F0T‘LT 00°00T (06°€5876) 6T°666°€CT 0G°€58°6 00°0 00°0 SHMALIANIAXT 3 SHEANIATY A0 LAN
€8°652798 7681 LV 169°€2h ¥9°29%’9¢ €5°9%886 00°8€£G6°22S 00°8€£5°22S SHYALIANAIXHE TYLIOL
PT°09€’€TT 08°02 L6 LEB'ETY €8 197 0% €0°00L‘80T 00°8€G°2Z2S 00°8€6‘22S SANNIAATY TYLOL
INOILVEYOHY 3 SMUVA - 80G pung
€8°6G6298 26°81 Ly T169°¢ey ¥9°29% ‘92 €G°97886 00°8€G°2Z2S 00°8€£G5°2ZS SAMNLIANAIXH TYIOL
00°0 00°00T (LG 9¢eL’E) LG 9¢el ¢ LG9€EL’E 00°0 00°0 INIWIAOYIWI / ININJOTIAEA Md¥d - TLL 3de@ Te3ol
00°0 00°00T (LG°982) LS°982 L5982 00°0 00°0 WYI90dd HHYL 3 HONHE TYIYOWHAW TO0 TS6-TLL-80S
00°0 00°00T (00" 06%’¢€) 00°0G6% ‘€ 00°0G6% ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 SI0300¥d 000°TG6-TLL-80G
ININIAOYINI / INFRAOTIATA M¥Iv¥d - TLL 3deQ
86 €V0’TE 26 TT £E 2L LYT 29" v T8 L9°6GT2¢E 00°2€T2’6LT 00°2€2’6LT FONYNALNIVA ¥dv¥d - 0LL 3ded Telol
26 TI2’'T 0070 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°‘€ 00°000°‘€ 000‘G$ ¥IANA INIWAINOHE 000°986-0LL-80G
00°0 eI 9% 9L8°¢€8 00°0 ySTECTT 00°000°G8 00°000‘G8 000’G$ ¥IAO INIWAINOHE 000°686-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°008 0070 0070 007008 007008 HOYNDIS 000°656-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°006’2 00°0 00°0 00°00G°‘C 0070062 TIOS-MIVEI-TIAVID-ANYS T00 " ¥E€6-0LL-80S
6E0FF T oL ¥e G6°G9T’0T 25 Lt T S0°pee‘e 00 00S“€ET 00°00G‘€ET AONYNILNIVA 3 IIVdHA 000" 7€6-0LL-806G
28799 [A /A 18 LED 16722 6T°29 007006 00°00S SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-80G
00°G¥9 00°0 00°000°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVAL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T NOTLVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-806G
0Z°0LT 2T L I8 TL9’T SV LY 6T°8CT 00°008°T 00°008‘T SNOTILVOINNWWODITIAL 000°068-0LL-80G
82°12S L0 66 LLO'T L9 0% T0"ZcE 0070081 0070021 ¥AHLO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°908-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 00°000‘9 SNINg AETIOIINOD 000°508-0LL-80S
00°€LT 0070 00°008 00°0 0070 007008 007008 SIIOAINA 000°L9L-0LL-80G
8€°GL8 8L°8 TL°G8E'9 80°06¢ 62 %19 00°000°L 00°000°“L SINYOT¥ENT-TANI 000" $%SL-0LL-80G
vz Ges’e 0T 9 0% 2v0‘L 66°€ 09° LSV 00°00G ‘L 00°00S "L SHITAANS ONILYEIIO 000°2GL-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00G 007006 (AATLOATAS-NON) FAIDIGIHH €00°0¥L-0LL-80SG
GE'FLS'T 6€°88 TT°2LY 00°0 68°G6S°¢E 00°890°F% 00°890‘F SLIJAANIE FATIVXVL 000°G2ZL-0LL-80S
08°0¥8°T2 8L°GT 60°2Zvz’12T [ ARAAN) T TZL ‘2t 00" 796 ‘€VT 00°796‘€¥T SHIYYIVS 000°€0L-0LL-80S
FONYNALNIVA M9v¥d - 0LL 3dad
saoanjtpuadxy
NOILYENDAE 3 SMYVd - 80G pund
¥20Z/1€/€0 agasn FONVIVE S2/TE€/€0 §202/TE/€0 139009 dIANINY 139004 NOILdI¥DSHA MIGRAN T9
AONVIVE dLX 19dd % ATAYTIVAY HINORW HONVIVE dLA §z0¢ TYNIDINO
¥YOod ALIAILOY Gz02
GZ0Z/TE€/€0 SNIANA QqOoIddAd dm1 zo0TI9dns :da
XADONUYN :I9sn
2/ :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥d0IdddNS ¥04d LY0ddd HINLIANAAXHE ANV dANNHATY Wd 8€:2T G202/22/%0



